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“wise A Burnett RL2A From : J Canavan EHF1A
Date @ 7 February 1991

CC ¢ Mr Dobson EHFL )
Mr Powell SOLB3)

Mr Feline FAZB) with

HIV HAEMOPHILIA LITIGATION - NORTH WEST THAMES RHA COSTS

Thankyou for your minute of § February about settlement of
BWIRHA's defence costs in respect of the Blood Products
Laboratory. I attach a line to take for Duncan Nichol.
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¢ HAEMOPHILIA LITIGATION -~ NORTH WEST THAMES RHA COBTB

rine to Take

1 understand that Gerry Green, the lead RGM on the litigation, has
peen  discussing costs with the Department and will he putting
proposals to us soon. I understand that Health Authorities would
be expeched to bear the costs of preparing for individual cases,
ard that the discussions are about a pessible contribution to the
cost of the Health BAButhorities’ co~ordinating activity. The
position of North West Thames RHA in relation to the defence of

the Blood Products Laborastory cen be considered as part of this

exercise.
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